

Adobe Connect Chat Transcript

RDS-WHOIS2 Plenary #37 – 6 August 2018

Brenda Brewer: (8/6/2018 09:21) Good day and welcome to RDS-WHOIS2 Plenary Call #37 on 6 August 2018 @ 15:00 UTC.

Brenda Brewer: (09:22) Please note this meeting will be recorded. When not speaking, kindly mute your phones by pressing *6. Press *6 to unmute. Thank you.

Susan Kawaguchi: (10:01) Brenda the dial out on Adobe didn't work again for me

Susan Kawaguchi: (10:02) it will call me but when I press 1 it doesn't connect me

Brenda Brewer: (10:02) Thank you, Susan. I will report to our IT

Susan Kawaguchi: (10:02) not sure what I am doing wrong

Alan Greenberg: (10:02) Lili, in the doc you couldn't open, I had suggested a rewording of the recommendation. We can discuss it when we come to your section (staff has it on the slides)

Lili SUN: (10:04) @Alan Sure.

Erika Mann: (10:05) Hi, hi

Alice Jansen: (10:08) Thanks for joining, Carlton!

Carlton Samuels: (10:08) Howdy all. Its Independence Day in Jamaica but duty calls

Susan Kawaguchi: (10:09) i can work on Anything new

Erika Mann: (10:14) Agree with Alan

Lisa Phifer: (10:15) That could be covered in implementation, where you describe what completing the recommendation looks like

Carlton Samuels: (10:15) +1 Volker: Agree ongoing engagement

Carlton Samuels: (10:23) So the question is, what % of the total number of domain names is 180M and do do we think is significant?

Carlton Samuels: (10:24) Please lets resist making a formula complex!

Carlton Samuels: (10:26) @Susan: Can you say how long the number of such domains has hovered around or remained at the 180M level?

Carlton Samuels: (10:28) Thanks Susan

Lisa Phifer: (10:31) Do we have a timeframe to propose?

Lisa Phifer: (10:33) The ICANN Board should recommend to the next review team

Carlton Samuels: (10:34) If memory serves, the year on year growth in domain names registered in the top 10 gTLDs and ccTLDs has never exceeded 10% on average since 2006. I will have to check with the Verisign numbers again but using the 10% number is a good call

Carlton Samuels: (10:36) Now, if you want to shake up the status quo and have an impact I would reduce the threshold figure too

Carlton Samuels: (10:38) @Volker: If the issue is data quality, why not just make a general recommendation on data quality, so long as it is defined?

Carlton Samuels: (10:39) @Volker: Seems we are going after data quality here. If so, why not define and make a blanket request on quality?

Carlton Samuels: (10:42) I cannot hear Volker!

Carlton Samuels: (10:42) Much better thanks!

Carlton Samuels: (10:45) @Volker: It is output of data that is at issue, not the channel, right? So why do you care about the channel?

Carlton Samuels: (10:46) I cannot agree we go into the weeds here! It is the result that matter.

Carlton Samuels: (10:47) Say again! I cannot hear Volker!!

Carlton Samuels: (10:48) @Alan: +1. Our interest is common output!

Lisa Phifer: (10:51) I lost my call

Lisa Phifer: (10:52) im back on

Erika Mann: (10:56) Fine with me

Lisa Phifer: (10:56) minor typo "use" not "using" best practices

Susan Kawaguchi: (11:01) yes

Erika Mann: (11:04) Yes, not really

Lisa Phifer: (11:05) Update "effectiveness of WHOIS" to "effectiveness of WHOIS in meeting the needs of law enforcement"

Lisa Phifer: (11:05) in recommendation LE.1

Lisa Phifer: (11:07) I suspect Cathrin was referring to those with legitimate purpose for accessing WHOIS data, per policy

Volker Greimann: (11:14) i agree with Erika

Lisa Phifer: (11:14) Perhaps the recommendation is to the EPDP, to define additional parties with acces to WHOIS data to assist law enforcement, and then to study how effectively their needs are met

Erika Mann: (11:16) I don't care what comes out of this but it;s not standard industry practice. Didn't recognize this REC earlier. i

Lisa Phifer: (11:17) THis is a newly-proposed recommendation from Cathrin, based on discussion at the F2F

Lisa Phifer: (11:26) agree Alan, WHOIS/RDS

Volker Greimann: (11:28) notr trusting these consumers at all ;-)

Lisa Phifer: (11:30) Erika, are these issues with no recommendations? "We recommend" sounds like a recommendation

Erika Mann: (11:34) Yes

Erika Mann: (11:34) Yes, we good point Lisa

Erika Mann: (11:35) That's why i left it so vague

Erika Mann: (11:36) Yes,post EPDP is better

Lisa Phifer: (11:37) Alan speak up

Erika Mann: (11:37) I can't hear you

Erika Mann: (11:44) Only for ICANNs domain

Erika Mann: (11:49) I like this concept

Susan Kawaguchi: (11:49) I haven't had time

Lisa Phifer: (11:51) Susan, are you taking the action to update the Anything New report if no update is received from Stephanie by COB today?

Carlton Samuels: (11:53) I'm most comfortable with early Dec as well for several reasons

Volker Greimann: (11:53) io am unavailable nov 27/29

Erika Mann: (11:55) I will send dates I'm not available

Susan Kawaguchi: (11:56) @ Lisa yes, I will work on the Anything new if we do not see anything from Stephanie

Erika Mann: (11:56) Weekend included would be great

Erika Mann: (11:57) Perfect

Erika Mann: (12:07) Well covered